MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL CALLED JOINT SESSION OF THE CROWLEY CRIME CONTROL PREVENTION DISTRICT AND CITY COUNCIL HELD July 21, 2020. The Board of Directors of the Crowley CCPD and City Council members met on Tuesday, July 21, 2020, at 6:00 pm in the City Council Chambers, 201 East Main Street, Crowley City Hall, Crowley, Texas.

Present were Council Member Johnny Shotwell, City Council Place 1

Mayor Pro-Tem Jerry Beck, City Council Place 2

Council Member Jesse Johnson, City Council Place 3 (CCPD Vice President)

Council Member Carl T. Weber III, City Council Place 4 Council Member Tina Pace, City Council Place 5

Mayor Billy P. Davis

City staff included: City Secretary, Carol Konhauser

Police Chief, Kit Long

Absent: Council Member Christine Gilbreath, City Council Place 6 (CCPD President)

CALL TO ORDER OF THE CCPD / ROLL CALL

Vice President Jesse Johnson called the session to order at 6:00 p.m. City Secretary Carol Konhauser called roll and noted a quorum was present.

CALL TO ORDER OF THE CITY COUNCIL / ROLL CALL

Mayor Billy Davis called the session to order at 6:01 p.m. City Secretary Carol Konhauser called roll and noted a quorum was present.

JOINT BUSINESS

 Conduct the Official Canvass of the Election Returns for the Special Election held on July 14, 2020, in the City of Crowley, Texas, for the purpose of submitting to the qualified voters of Crowley, Texas, a proposition to determine whether the citizens desire to continue the Crime Control and Prevention District and reauthorize a sales and use tax at a rate of one-half (1/2) of one (1) percent for fifteen (15) years.

Vice President Jesse Johnson and Mayor Billy Davis conducted the canvass for the City of Crowley 2020 Special election and compared the tally sheets with the figures on the returns. Both concurred with the figures on the return and signed the Official Canvas.

CCPD BUSINESS

 Discuss and consider approval of Order 2020-003, an Order of the Board of Directors of the Crowley Crime Control and Prevention District canvassing the returns and declaring the results of the Continuation Referendum for the Crowley Crime Control and Prevention District.

Member Billy Davis made the motion to approve Order 2020-003, second by Member Carl Weber; the Board of Directors for the Crowley Crime Control and Prevention District voted unanimously to approve the motion as presented. Motion carried 6-0.

CROWLEY CITY COUNCIL BUSINESS

Discuss and consider adoption of Resolution R07-2020-340, a resolution of the City Council
of the City of Crowley, Texas, canvassing and declaring the results of the July 14, 2020 Special
Election for the purpose of submitting to the qualified voters of Crowley, Texas, a proposition
to determine whether the citizens desire to continue the Crime Control and Prevention
District and reauthorize a sales and use tax at a rate of one-half (1/2) of one (1) percent for
fifteen (15) years.

Council Member Tina Pace made the motion to approve Resolution R07-2020-340; second by Council Member Jerry Beck; council voted unanimously to approve the motion as presented. Motion carried 6-0.

ADJOURNMENT

As there was no further business, Vice President Jesse Johnson adjourned the CCPD meeting at 6:10 p.m. and Mayor Davis adjourned the City Council meeting at 6:10 p.m.

ATTEST:

Carol C. Konhauser, City Secretary

Carol C. Konhauser, City Secretary

ATTEST:

(ALOO DIE

Billy Davis, Mayor

Christine Gilbreath, President